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LEGISLATIVE BUDGET BOARD
Austin, Texas

FISCAL NOTE, 78TH LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION

March 31, 2003

TO: Honorable Dennis Bonnen, Chair, House Committee on Environmental Regulation 

FROM: John Keel, Director, Legislative Budget Board

IN RE: HB2955 by Smith, Wayne (Relating to the location of commercial industrial nonhazardous 
solid waste disposal facilities.), As Introduced

No significant fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

The bill would prohibit the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (TCEQ) from issuing a 
permit for a commercial nonhazardous industrial solid waste disposal facility if the proposed site 
would require for its construction a Corps of Engineers Clean Water Act 404 permit; or would be 
located over any part of a groundwater-bearing zone so that any part of the facility would be 25 feet or 
less above the uppermost water-bearing feature of the zone. Administrative costs to the TCEQ are not 
expected to be significant. Since the state generally does not operate commercial nonhazardous 
industrial waste sites, no additional significant impacts to state agencies are expected.

No significant fiscal implication to units of local government is anticipated.

Source Agencies: 582 Commission on Environmental Quality
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